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Pepe, Claudia
B
From: outgo'1 gagency@customerservice.nyc.gov
Sent: Saturd 1y, April 28, 2007 2:22 AM
To: Permit ;, Manhattan
Ce: parks+ ebmaster
Subject: Clty of New York - Correspondence #1-1-312753250 M special events

Your City of New Ycrk ~ CFM Correspondence Number is 1-1-312753250
DATE RECEIVED: 04/23/2007 02:19:59
DATE DUE: 05/12/2007 02:21:33

SOURCE: WER

The e-mail message delow vas submitted to the City of New York via NYC.gov or the 3.1 Call
Center. It is forwz-ded t: your agency by the 311 Customer Service Center. In accordince
with the Citywide Cistome: Service standaxd, your response is due in 14 calendar da‘'ns.
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If this message is 1o a Cimmissioner / Agency Head and needs to be re-routed to anoiher
agency ox cc¢ to anc:her a:ency, forward the email to

outgoingagencyf@cust.omerser vige.nyc.gov. Do not make any changes to the subject line
Include any comments and it will be processed by the 311 Customer Service Center.

All other web forms are t: be handled by the receiving agency.
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From: NYCParkAndRecrzati:n@parks.nyc.gov
Sent: 04/28/2007 (C2:19:1:

To: sbladmp@custonturservice.nyc.gov
Subject: M special events:

To: NYC Parks & Recireatio-"s

This Form resides at:
http://www.nyc.gov/npecial events_l.jsp
First name: Asha

Middle initial:

Last name: Azhar

Address: 5101 Gorn:;ax Dr

City: Parlin

State: NJ
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Country: United States Lell
F= ] ORI A8
Phone number: 2¥.289=8%:J = \"‘7 3 2_\ 299 -~ 937 (z”_' 7021 ~ g s

- = > 65y

Fax number: ~-
Email: mnjjunglistfiacl.cc:
First contact name: Tim [ood
First contact phone: 71£-877-4056
Second contact name:
Second contact phones: -—-
Organization:
Organization phone: --
Previous event nama 1:
Previous event parl 1:
Previous event Date 1: /,
Previous event name 2:
Prcevious event par}k 2:
Previous event Date 2: /.
Previous event name 3:
Previous event parh 3:
Previous event Date 3: /,
Current event type: Unified Vibes Summer Se¢lstice Celebration (Music Event)

Current event activity: 1o celebrate the Summer Solstice we would like to preszent «n
evening of FREE electroni: music.

Current evenf borough: M:nhattan

Current event park: WASHI mﬁw%';ﬁax Unnun 52,:(6414«&—
; 1

Current event park lecati:a: L(‘ff'*q‘? ﬂl’ﬁ‘)p‘/

Current event parace rout:z: To celebrate the Summer Solstice we would like to present an
evening of FREE live elec:ronic music. The event will feature LOCAL performers. Vi rviols
genres of electronic musi: will be presented.

The line up will intlude jz3rformers from Konkrete Jungle, New York City. Since 1994,
Konkrete Jungle has been h:1ld every Monday night. Know in its 13th year:; it is the
longest running Junjyle Drun and Bass weekly in the world.

Also performing will be lo:al artists from the Jungle Riddims and Unified Vibes live musie
events, which have Leen ocurxring in the New York City area since 2005. At prior events
donations of clothirg and Iood have been included. The items collected are dropped «ff at
various NYC shelter:. En.ronmental awareness has also been linked to these events.

Current event date: 06/2:.'2007
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Current event rain date: 06/22/2007 (:ﬂqréyt)tfr1'(

Current event atterdance: 150

-

Current event start time: 4:00 pm

Current event end :ime: 1: 00 pm

Current event setu: start time: 02:30 pm
Current event clea: up enl time: 10:30 pm
Participant/spectalor fee No

Food sold: No

Merchandise sold: No

Vendors charged a particination fee: No
Applicant insured [or eve:tt: No

Free items distriboted, i: ¢luding pamphlets, hand bills or advertising materials: ‘o
Event advertised: Yes

On-site security providec, No

On-site medical se:vices )rovided: No

Additional equipment brcuetht or set wp: Yes

Vehicles driven onf.o park!and: ©Wo
"n,
7 . [
Amplified sound at event if so, an NYPD amplified sound permit is required)y{ Yes _~

Submitting Browser: Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1) Submitt:..ng
Host Name: prtl-drprd-web!.nyc.gov Submitting IP Address: 167.153.130.48 Comments
Submitted on Sat Apr 28 0:2:19:10 EDRT 2007
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